
OFFICE OF EXECUTIVE ENGINEER PHED DN. RAJGARH, ALWAR 
No.          Date:- 11-10-2017 
 
To, 

Nodal Officer 
FCA, Aranya Bhawan, 
Jaipur 
 
 

Sub.:- Reply for Diversion of 0.05 ha of forest land in favor of Executive 
Engineer PHED Dn. Rajgarh, Alwar for construction of Water 
Tank & Pipe line, Village Sonkhari Proposal No. 
FP/RJ/WATER/15016/2015 

 
Ref.:-   Letter No. F 14( ) 2015/FCA/PCCF/EDS II dated 03.10.2017 

Sir, 

 
In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 0.05 ha 

of forest land for construction of Water Tank & Pipe line, Village Sonkhari has been 

examined in the office of Nodal Officer FCA, Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur with some 

observations and directed to convey with necessary rectifications.  

In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following 

observation submitted as under:- 

 
 

Sr.no Observations Reply 
1. fcUnq la[;k 1 dh ikyuk viw.kZA izLrko ds QkeZ , 

ds ikVZ 1 A1 (Vi) eas izLrko eas ;g Li"V ugha fd;k 
x;k gS fd ikuh dk lzksr D;k jgsxkA Vadh ls ikuh
dgk¡  o dSls vk;sxk ;g Li"V ugha fd;k x;k gSA 

mDr ;kstuk esa iwoZ eas gh Li"V fd;k tk 
pqdk gS fd ;kstuk ds ty lzksr nks 
uydwi gS tks ou {kS= ls ckgj gSA bu 
uydwiksa ls ikbi ykbu ds tfj;s izLrkfor 
{kS= esa fuekZ.kk/khu Vadh esa ikuh Hkjk 
tk;sxkA fQj nwljh forj.k ykbu ls dLcs 
esa ikuh lIykbZ gksxkA ou {kS= esa vkus 
okys Vadh o ikbi ykbu ds {kS= dks 
Lohd`fr eas 'kkfey fd;k x;k gSA 

2. fcUnq la[;k 2 dh ikyuk viw.kZA izLrko ds QkeZ , 
ds ikVZ 1 B-1 eas 2 izLrkoksa eas lSa}kfUrd Lohd`fr o"kZ 
2016 eas vkuk vafdr fd;k x;k gS mDr izLrkoksa dh 
ikyuk vc rd D;ksa ugha dh xbZ dkj.k Li"V fd;k 
tkuk izLrkfor gSA 

;g gekjs tksu ds ugha gksus ds dkj.k 
lwpuk izkIr djuk lEHko ugha gks ldkA 






